MEMORANDUM 4-C 2/102

To : See Distribution

From : Peter Johnston <SS
Reference : Memo CP-C/27
Subject : Dictionary Additions for Area 2

Dictionary 3

We are in agreement with the addition of the laboratory codes
2FR GRA
2FR ITL
2JAP JCL
and 2SF ABA.

The proposed code VSG duplicates the code VNV and should not
be added. The two codes 2FR CEL and 2FR LIM should be deleted from the
X4 dictionary as these also duplicate VNV, and are not used for CINDA
or X4 entries. The explanation for the code VNV should be made more
explicit : :

2 FR VNV (Centre d'Etudes de Limeil
Villeneuve-Saint-Georges, France).

The proposed code RIP duplicates the existing code IPS. Again,
the explanation for IPS should be changed.

2SWD IPS (Research Institute of Physics (Former Nobel Institute)
Stockholm).

The lab. code 2SWD STK should be deleted from the X4 dictionary.
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